

Subject: RE: Ethics Committee meeting June 7th and 8th 2017 - Logistics and pre reads
From: Hapsa Dia <Hapsa@emergingag.com>
Date: 6/6/2017 12:13 PM
To: "Allan Ronald (aronald@ms.umanitoba.ca)" <aronald@ms.umanitoba.ca>, "claire.divver@baesystems.com" <claire.divver@baesystems.com>, Dominic White <DWhite@wwf.org.uk>, "Fred Gould (fred_gould@ncsu.edu)" <fred_gould@ncsu.edu>, "Paul Ndebele (ndebele@gmail.com)" <ndebele@gmail.com>, Paulina Tindana <ptindana@gmail.com>, Paul Ndebele <pndexas@yahoo.com>, "Izoloth@northwestern.edu" <izoloth@northwestern.edu>, "rashmiln@gmail.com" <rashmiln@gmail.com>
CC: "Brenke, Angela (UK)" <angela.brenke@baesystems.com>, "Stephanie James PH. D. (sjames@fnih.org)" <sjames@fnih.org>, Delphine C Thizy <d.thizy@imperial.ac.uk>, "Logan, Karen E" <kelogan@imperial.ac.uk>, "lorna.clark2@imperial.ac.uk" <lorna.clark2@imperial.ac.uk>, Isabelle Coche <Isabelle@emergingag.com>, "a.burt@imperial.ac.uk" <a.burt@imperial.ac.uk>, "Majorin, Olivia M" <o.majorin@imperial.ac.uk>, "Etheridge, Julie A" <j.etheridge@imperial.ac.uk>

Dear all,

I hope this email finds you well and that you are ready for tomorrow's meeting.

Please find enclosed the final agenda. As you know, the meeting will start tomorrow at **10 am at Imperial College | 58 Princes Gate, Knightsbridge, London SW7 2PG.**

For those who will be logging in, please find below the log in details:

<https://targetmalaria.webex.com/join/DThizy> | 842 898 581

Join by phone:

+44-203-478-5289 Call-in toll number (UK)

0800-051-3810 Call-in toll-free number (UK)

Access code: 842 898 581

Global call-in numbers:

<https://targetmalaria.webex.com/targetmalaria/globalcallin.php?serviceType=MC&ED=407640837&tollFree=1>

Toll-free calling restrictions:

http://www.webex.com/pdf/tollfree_restrictions.pdf

Can't join the meeting? Contact support here:

<https://targetmalaria.webex.com/mc>

If you have any difficulties, please feel free to contact me on my phone: +44 7 401 838 512

I will be happy to assist you. Looking forward to meeting you all tomorrow!

Cheers,

Hapsa

From: [Hapsa Dia](#)

Sent: 23 May 2017 19:38

To: [Allan Ronald \(aronald@ms.umanitoba.ca\)](mailto:aronald@ms.umanitoba.ca); claire.divver@baesystems.com; [Dominic White](#); [Fred Gould \(fred_gould@ncsu.edu\)](mailto:fred_gould@ncsu.edu); [Paul Ndebele \(ndebele@gmail.com\)](mailto:ndebele@gmail.com); [Paulina Tindana](#); [Rashmi Narayana \(rashmi@umotif.com\)](mailto:rashmi@umotif.com); [Paul Ndebele](mailto:ndebele); [Izoloth@northwestern.edu](mailto:izoloth@northwestern.edu); rashmiln@gmail.com

Cc: [Brenke, Angela \(UK\)](#); [Stephanie James PH. D. \(sjames@fnih.org\)](#); [Delphine C Thizy](#); [Logan, Karen E](#); [lorna.clark2@imperial.ac.uk](#); [Isabelle Coche](#); [a.burt@imperial.ac.uk](#); [Majorin, Olivia M](#); [Etheridge, Julie A](#)
Subject: Ethics Committee meeting June 7th and 8th 2017 - Logistics and pre reads

Dear members of Ethics Committee,

I hope this email finds you well. Thank you all for confirming your participation to the June's Ethics Committee meeting in London.

Meeting

The meeting will take place on **June 7th and June 8th** at the **Prince's Gate meeting room: 58 Princes Gate, Knightsbridge, London SW7 2PG**. For both days, lunch will be served at Prince's gate, evenings are free. You will find all the details in the attached Agenda.

For those who will not be able to attend the meeting, you can follow the discussion via Webex, you can find the call in details in the agenda.

Speakers

We are happy to share that we will have two **guest speakers** who will do a presentation on June 7th afternoon.

- [Mike Bonsall](#) - Professor of mathematical biology, former member of DEFRA's Advisory Committee on Releases to the Environment was invited to join and will present a regulatory perspective on gene drive.
- [Robert Valadez](#) - Director of Communications, Campaigns and Special Initiatives for the Office of the UN Special Envoy for Health in Agenda 2030 and for Malaria, was also invited to present his views on communications and public perception of gene drive.

Insectary Visit

An insectary visit will be organised on June 7th and June 8th, however there are some biosafety restrictions: if you have been in a malaria endemic zone within the last 40 days it wont be possible to visit the insectary.

The visits will take place by groups of 4. **Could you please confirm by return of email if you would be interested in visiting the insectary by May 30th.**

Pre reads

Please find below the list of documents attached as pre reads:

- Agenda of the meeting
- Summary Notes of February 2017 meeting
- Audit check list document
- Mission, Vision, Values statement (Short and full statement)

Accommodation

We would like to confirm that accommodations have been arranged for those travelling for the meeting - Allan, Laurie, Dominic and Paul. You will be staying at the **Rembrandt Hotel - 11 Thurloe Place London SW7 2RS** from June 6th to June 9th - except for Dominic who will be staying for one night on June 7th.

The rooms have been pre-paid. Please do let me know if you need more information regarding the accommodation.

Thank you all again for facilitating the coordination and for your availability. In the meantime should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out.

Looking forward to meeting you all very soon!

Cheers,
Hapsa



Hapsa Dia

Strategy Manager

+222 2680 5444 (Mauritania)

+222 4989 9000 (International)

Hapsa@emergingag.com

www.emergingag.com

[Follow Emerging ag on LinkedIn](#)



World Milk Day

June 1, 2017

Raise a glass to celebrate the benefits of milk for our lives.

Join us by hosting an event on June 1, 2017

[REGISTER YOUR EVENT HERE](#)

Emerging Ag is the secretariat for the International Agri-Food Network (IAFN) www.agrifood.net

IAFN is the co-ordinator for the Private Sector Mechanism of the UN Committee on Food Security www.agrifood.net

Join the conversation by following IAFN on [Twitter](#) and [LinkedIn](#).

Supporter of the Manyinga orphan schools project – find out more at www.manyinga.org